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SURFACE WATER
QUALITY BUREAU Date: September 27, 2021

Refer To: N3B-2021-0311

Shelly Lemon, Chief

Surface Water Quality Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
1190 S. St. Francis Drive

P.O. Box 5469

Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469

Subject: Notification of Official Contacts for Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos,
LLC, and the U.S. Department of Energy Environmental Management Los Alamos
Field Office to the New Mexico Environment Department Surface Water
Quality Bureau

Dear Ms. Lemon:

This letter serves to inform the New Mexico Environment Department Surface Water Quality
Bureau of a recent change to management personnel for the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)
Environmental Management Los Alamos Field Office (EM-LA). Please send official
correspondence to the following contacts for EM-LA:

Michael Mikolanis

Site Manager

U.S. Department of Energy
Environmental Management

Los Alamos Field Office

1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544

M. Lee Bishop

Director

Office of Quality and Regulatory Compliance
U.S. Department of Energy

Environmental Management

Los Alamos Field Office

1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544
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The contacts for N3B remain the following:

Joseph Murdock

Program Manager

Environment, Safety and Health

Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC
1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 150

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544

Steve Veenis

Water Program Director

Environmental Remediation

Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC
1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 150

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544

N3B-2021-0311

If you have questions, please contact Amanda White at (505) 309-1366 (amanda.white@em-
la.doe.gov) or Cheryl Rodriguez at (505) 414-0450 (cheryl.rodriguez@em.doe.gov).

Sincerely,

Joseph Murdock
Program Manager

Environment, Safety and Health
N3B-Los Alamos

cc (letter emailed):

Laurie King, EPA Region 6

Raymond Martinez, San Ildefonso Pueblo, NM
Dino Chavarria, Santa Clara Pueblo, NM
Chris Catechis, NMED-DOE-OB/-RPD
Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB

Justin Ball, NMED-GWQB

Patrick Longmire, NMED-GWQB

Steve Pullen, NMED-GWQB

Andrew Romero, NMED-GWQB

Siona Briley, NMED-HWB

Neelam Dhawan, NMED-HWB

Ricardo Maestas, NMED-HWB

Michael Petersen, NMED-HWB

Levi Dean, NMED-SWQB

Jennifer Fullam, NMED-SWQB

Susan Lucas-Kumat, NMED-SWQB

Sincerely,
H Digitally signed by
Michael A. Michael A. Mikolanis
: ; Date: 2021.09.23
Mikolanis 15:36:16 -06'00°
Michael Mikolanis

Site Manager

U.S. Department of Energy
Environmental Management
Los Alamos Field Office
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M. Lee Bishop, EM-LA
Arturo Duran, EM-LA
John Evans, EM-LA
Stephen Hoffman, EM-LA
Thomas McCrory, EM-LA
Michael Mikolanis, EM-LA
David Nickless, EM-LA
Cheryl Rodriguez, EM-LA
Hai Shen, EM-LA
Jennifer Payne, LANL
William Alexander, N3B
Sharon Brady, N3B

Emily Day, N3B

Thomas Harrison, N3B
Debby Holgerson, N3B
Jeff Holland, N3B

Kim Lebak, N3B

Joseph Legare, N3B

Dana Lindsay, N3B
Pamela Maestas, N3B
Jason Moore, N3B

Joseph Murdock, N3B
Joseph Noll, N3B

Gerald O’Leary 111, N3B
Bruce Robinson, N3B
Joseph Sena, N3B

Troy Thomson, N3B

Steve Veenis, N3B
Jennifer von Rohr, N3B
Tashia Vigil, N3B
Amanda White, N3B
emla.docs@em.doe.gov
n3brecords@em-la.doe.gov
Public Reading Room (EPRR)
PRS website
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